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Hello Amy,
I-am confused and concerned as this is not what I undeÌstood our agreement to read and what I

cliscussed w¡th Barbara. Il was rny understandlng tlrat what others received and mediated was not of
any concern to my cêse wìth the D¡ôcese, The Diocese set this precedence ímmediately when we went
ínto mediation and perpetuated lt throughout the process.

My main goal, as sþted in mediation, wås to become a healthy persôn as God had created me. i
also wanted this for nry family, as I believe God wants this for us, I want lo futtction, as I believe others

do in a healthy fashion with each other and their famjlies. This was terribly missiîg for years ônd I was

caught knowing it was not working, but not havlng the tools to fix lt, The unhealth¡ness perpetuated for
yeais and now that I have a glimmer of what cän exist withln families, I want to creale that wilhin mine,

and eliminate it within rny children so this behavior does not continued into another generation,

My second need was to get some retdbutlon for what was done tÕ me and to that end, I häd

inilially requested msre money. The Diocese facilítator told me lhat no other victims had receíved this
kind of mÕney and if my main concern, need anci goal, was to become a healthy func[ioning person and

for my family lo be able to do the sarne, then thempy paid for by the Diocese was the best solution,.

SeÍle for a lot less money and therapy guaranteed, for me, rny children, my husband and couples too if
needed. Plus any rnedlcations required paid for by the Diocese'

I t¡usted the Discese to honor rny requests and also wãs w¡lli¡g to wotk within their constraints.

The contract did noi reflect this agreement and thus my conver$ations with Barbara began and mutliple
changes cccurred wíthin this documenr to confirm this agreement and arrangement. It was also

bolhersome to me that an article came out in the Milwaukee Journal shortly after my mediation ended,

stating that victims negotiated settlenrents close to the figure I had initially requested and believe I
dese¡ved. I discussed this with Barba¡a ånd to thãt end we agreed to the arrangemenl I h¿ve been

r.sing lor the past years and the contracl stales.
I am plannirrg to cont¡nue with the same arrangemert ilpayment that we have all agreed.
ThanÈyouforyourhelp.P{easefee1freetocontactfmytherapist,as5t.dtedbefÔre

in my email, if you want to feel more comfcrtaþle with the nature of therâpy I am dÍligently put"suing.

Best Regards,

ADO[,1034557


